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Design Concept of the Annual Report
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The cover design of the annual report combines the elements of
information technology and social community. The 3D contour lines and
the speedy advancement of the mouse cursor integrate with the design
concept of future city, highlighting the determination and perseverance
of the Land Registry in pursuing innovation and improvement. This
complements the initiative of the Government’s land development
strategy by enhancing quantity, speed, efficiency and quality and shows
commitment to providing the public with enhanced and efficient land
registration and information services, so as to achieve a higher quality
of development towards a brighter future and bring about an enhanced
quality of life to Hong Kong citizens.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

i B
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

w

\\

EETHEMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

YA

Revenue:

$499.7 77

BF
Profit:

$109.7 &ir

B M it S EA :
No. of land documents delivered
for registration:

416,673

RETHLSENTEREIERANR
2EIVNVE &

No. of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records
supplied:

822,229

¥EFURZFEZMEE:
No. of Owners’ Corporations (OC)
registered:

119

EETVYRFEXHERHEE :

P
l : )L No. of searches of OC documents:
d J

BAERA

Operating costs:

$443.9 507

B F & E b 3R =K
Rate of return on fixed assets:

16.5%

EBM/E
BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

LT HELMTE:
No. of searches of
land registers:

5,498,956

FRMGaTMERAR SIS LR
HER TS

Usage of Integrated Registration
Information System Online Services
for search of land registers:

94%

XFTIURFEXMHFRHEAE :
No. of OC documents filed:

21,468

22,811



$IFE T
AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

2025 R BEEHRBREFFFA]
=t &l
+

HEH KRB o

The Secretary for the Civil
Service’'s Commendation Award
Scheme 2022

Ms CHANG Siu-fun, Katie, Assistant
Clerical Officer, was selected as one of
the awardees of the Secretary for the Civil
Service’s Commendation Award 2022 in
recognition of her exemplary performance
and devotion to providing quality services.

FEEEEIF Highlights of the Year

2022F [HREEFFFE |
ERTHMEMEERALELLIRIESE
TESE L T EBER20202FHFEEE
oS — DA BRI
BERS - MREEPHEEENA
DA B TR o

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2022

Ms LAU Siu-man, Eva, Senior Land
Registration Officer and Ms YIP Yee-yin,
Clerical Officer, received the Ombudsman'’s
Awards 2022 for Officers of Public
Organisations for their dedication in
providing high quality services. Their
professionalism in serving customers has set
a role model in the public service.

£ 3 ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23



F fE B E E 18 Highlights of the Year

(Lt EMEEEE£2020/21F |HYR A\
Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2020/21

(A MELERES202021FH)ETRNER L ERREFHERIE
The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2020/21 received five awards in different international

competitions:

tt # Competition
20223 B F ¥ th T K 82

2022 International Annual
Report Competition Awards

#% 18 Award #7Bl Category

& 82 JE 2N (Bl F ) — BT #e i
N E R

Gold Award Non-Profit Organisation (Print A.R.)
— Government Agencies & Offices

& 82 HEBRRERET — BUTEE R
=y

Gold Award Cover Photo/Design — Government
Agencies & Offices

i 82 NERGT — BARBLEREE

Bronze Award

Interior Design — Government
Agencies & Offices

LB E I E R BE2021 Vision @82 RIAER — WM B KB
Awards

League of American Gold Award Print-Based Annual Reports —
Communications Professionals Government — City/State/National
2021 Vision Awards

2022)8 K v 7§ 35 F ¥ 82 i 2% — R HZIR

2022 Australasian Reporting Bronze Award General Award

Awards

4 EHB LT TMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



FE EEEIF Highlights of the Year

2022 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

I6TH ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD'S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

‘GenNex Financial Media Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
2020-21 Anousl Report

Cover Phiotey/Design: Government Agencies & Offices

e

2022 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

36TH ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD'S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

GenNex Financial Media Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
2020-21 Anrual Report
Hon-Proft rganiation (Prink AR Govement Agences & Offces

6
ARC
AAERE

ma

2022 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

BRATION OF

BRONZE WINNER

GenNex Financial Media Limited
The Land Registry Tracling Fund Hong Kong
/Report

B A IR

Carlngorganlsatlon

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
SRS RIBHE AR

[ERBA 7 ¥ Z 752
T MER2021FE481HE2023F3A31BERHAIAARE] URGAK
HNRERAEHERIE o

[
—_— - |
= ® LACP |
AUSTRALASIAN REPORTING AWARD 2021 V|S|0N AWARDS R
2022 L PORT COMPETITION

The Land Registry Trading Fund

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
PRESENTED TO GenNex Financial Media Limited

Id A '
Hong Kong Gold Awarc .

el ot

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Land Registry was accredited Manpower Developer from 1 April 2021 to
31 March 2023 in recognition of its outstanding achievements in manpower
training and development.

EREEISEFIULIACEBE|ES
imaﬁ@ﬁéﬁﬁ@w%% S EREHEISERIA L
TALREE = AR AR E R & & o

Award of 15 Years Plus Caring Organisation
Logo

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the
15 Years Plus Caring Organisation logo to the Land
Registry in recognition of its continuous commitment in
caring for the community.

> 3
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— BERHEA

Message from the

Land Registrar

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund (LRTF) for the financial year ending 31 March
2023. This period presented both opportunities and
challenges to us.

With the fifth wave of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) epidemic gradually being brought under control,
the property market has been progressively picking up its
pace of recovery since April 2022. However, the market
continued to be clouded with uncertainties about the global
economic outlook, rate of local economic recovery and
interest rate hikes.

With the reduction of Ad Valorem Stamp Duty in the
2023/2024 Budget, the residential property market is back
on its track in the first quarter of 2023. The Land Registry
witnessed all these challenges in our business environment
and regained our momentum of growth with strong
resilience.

HFEHB L TMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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B & Y 55 Message from the Land Registrar

ACHIEVING GROWTH WHILE
MAINTAINING RESILIENCE

Given the challenging business environment, we experienced
uptrends and downtrends in our business volume. As
compared to 2021/22, the total number of documents
delivered for registration and searches of land registers
decreased by 21.6% and 9.0% respectively. Our revenue
and profit (including interest income) also registered a
decrease of 3.6% to $499.7 million and 9.5% to $109.7
million respectively, mainly due to an overall decrease in
business volume of registration of documents, search and

copying.

In face of these challenges, the Land Registry has been
exercising prudent and cost-conscious measures while striving
to maintain quality delivery of services. Benefitting from the
full relaxation of social distancing measures and improved
market sentiment, together with the local economic recovery
in early 2023, the LRTF achieved an overall financial return on
fixed assets of 16.5% in 2022/23, meeting the target rate of
return on fixed assets of 6% as determined by the Financial
Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

EMBRACING E-GOVERNMENT
DEVELOPMENT

Embracing innovation and technology is critical to the future
well-being of society and to driving high quality economic
development. The Land Registry is always a pioneer in
taking forward new e-Government services.

To this end, we have expanded our adoption of “iAM
Smart”. For search services, we further introduced "“iAM
Smart” for ad hoc and self-service search users to improve
user experience of using the Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS) Online Services in a streamlined
and secured way. Now, the "iAM Smart” is supported in
all our public search functions, fully supporting this central
e-Government initiative and Government’s target to build a
smart government.

With increasing e-wallet applications on mobile phones in
recent years, we have extended the e-payment channels
to include the Faster Payment System (FPS) since June
2022. FPS QR code devices have also been made available
at our search service counters.

& ¥} ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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B & Y55 Message from the Land Registrar
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To make our Property Alert more user-friendly, we also
introduced two value-added service options to subscribers
from July 2022 so that subscribers are able to receive
alert notification through a supplementary email address
and SMS. The subscription fee for the popular one-off
subscription has also been reduced from $580 to $380 since
January 2023 to encourage more subscriptions to better
safeguard the interests of property owners.

Our IRIS Online Services and Property Alert have joined
the “Cross-Boundary Public Services” initiative in the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (GBA) so
that enterprises and members of the public in Guangdong
and Hong Kong are able to enjoy simple and convenient
cross-boundary search services. This will facilitate greater
economic cooperation between Hong Kong and the GBA.

HEADING TOWARDS TITLE
REGISTRATION SYSTEM ON NEWLY
GRANTED LAND FIRST (“NEW LAND
FIRST” PROPOSAL)

Hong Kong has been operating a deeds registration system
since 1844. Title registration system (TRS) aims to provide
better assurance and greater certainty of property title and
simplify conveyancing procedures. The “new land first”
proposal will secure early implementation of title registration
in Hong Kong, which helps enhance efficiency of property
conveyancing, improve the business environment and raise
Hong Kong's competitiveness.

With the support of the Legislative Council (LegCo) Panel on
Development and the members of the Land Titles Ordinance
Steering Committee on the “new land first” proposal, we
are preparing the legislative amendments to the Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) and its subsidiary legislations and aim
to introduce the proposed amendments into the LegCo in
2024.

Title registration will bring about changes in the way
property transactions are conducted and registered. We are
committed to working closely with the key stakeholders and
practitioners in the legislative amendment process and in the
subsequent implementation on newly granted land.

FEHR L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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B & Y 55 Message from the Land Registrar

OUR COMMITMENT TO A BRIGHTER
HONG KONG

The Chief Executive’s 2022 Policy Address placed land and
housing as the top priority for the Government so as to
earnestly address the housing needs of the people and
to create strong impetus for growth, through enhancing
guantity, speed, efficiency and quality.

Developing the Northern Metropolis presents a new engine
for growth as well as a strategic development for Hong Kong
to scale new heights. Through various initiatives, Hong
Kong is dovetailing with the national strategies of the 14th
Five-Year Plan and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao GBA
development, solidifying Hong Kong’s unique role as a key
regional hub in the GBA.

The Land Registry stands ready to support Government's
various land and housing initiatives through the provision
of efficient land registration and search services to
members of the public as well as to various Government
departments. Implementing the TRS will further enhance
the healthy operation of the property market which is
essential to Hong Kong's future economic development.

Taking this opportunity, | wish to thank our staff for their
hard work and excellent service. My thanks also go to our
customers and stakeholders for their valuable support over
the past year. | am confident that with continued dedication
and support from all, we can leap forward to serving the
community ever better.

Ms Joyce TAM, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, LRTF

3 ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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T EF M E ML E The Land Registry at a Glance

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
the Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments. Operating
on a self-financing basis under commercial principles, the
Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) is required to achieve a
return on the average net fixed assets employed as agreed
with the Government. The LRTF's Annual Report and the
financial statements certified by the Director of Audit must
be tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.

VISION, MISSION, VALUES AND FUNCTIONS

Our Vision
To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

sk To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

sk To develop our human resources, information technology
and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
service quality and value to our customers.

sk To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration system
through introduction of land title registration system.

Our Values

s Integrity
To customers, partners and colleagues, we observe the
highest ethical standards.

sk Excellence
We aim to excel in all that we do.

sk Respect
We show respect and trust to our customers, partners
and colleagues.

s Learning
We learn constantly from each other, from our partners,
customers and comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the community.

3 ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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T i FEME M E The Land Registry at a Glance
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Our Value to Hong Kong

x

]

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$3,675
billion as at March 2023 against the security of
registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2022/23.

Over 130 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from property transactions, property management,
planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
essential resources on the economic and social history
of Hong Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

x®

administer a land registration system by maintaining a
land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under the
Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

EETHEMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ORGANISATION CHART (as at 31 March 2023) 2 4 b SR A1
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T il AR 75 EB
Registration
Services Division

Services Division

(G AR %)
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£ fff 5 5P B+ i 3 G T
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T FEME M E The Land Registry at a Glance

EHEE B
MANAGEMENT TEAMS

THHEMEERRENEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

[‘1 EEGLZLT P (A MERR) “‘3 gEHELZT(BIEFEEE)
Ms Joyce TAM, JP (Land Registrar) Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
[2 TEBREE(LHFMELE) “‘4 BER LT (EBKE)
Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager) Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

EETHEMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

TEBEE(LHFMELE)
Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager)

BEXZ L (Bl LT MEgRE)
Ms Delphine MA (Deputy Registry Manager)

REZREEE L EMELE)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

IR A (B e R IR
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

EEBZ L (BAEERS)
Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)

ERY LT (SMERKIE)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

T FEMERE The Land Registry at a Glance

9
10
‘11

12

ERREE(BITHRED)
Mr Patrick WONG (Chief Executive Officer)

PR E 2+ (B 1 3t 5 R 48 12D
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

REWLZT (B LT ME&KR)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)

5 87 1B 5t A (Bl 4 3th 5T 10 A2 438 )
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

LT+ (ELiTMELE)
Ms Eva LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)

BIRBEEE(ERREGSLE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)

3 ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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T FEME B E The Land Registry at a Glance

EREHBH

Legal Services Branch

g RERLE(EER D) 4
Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
o HRESL (BB 5

(434 AR B2023E453H)

Mr Stanley HUI (Senior Solicitor)
(With effect from 3 April 2023)

3 EBEHEREGERES) 6
Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor)

EETHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

BEEFLZE(EREM)
Ms Joyce WONG (Senior Solicitor)

ERESXE(SREM)
(3% AR 5202212 A5H)

Mr David IP (Senior Solicitor)

(With effect from 5 December 2022)

THEE LT (SREA)
Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)




Bt R

Financial Services Branch

;

2

BEBELZL(EHKLR)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

BB E L (BIEBHEE)
Mr Eddie MUI (Deputy Business Manager)

T EME L E The Land Registry at a Glance

F B@X Lt (Bt mEED)
" (£ AH 520235F7H318)

Ms Ella TSOI (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 31 July 2023)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship.  Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in the following six main areas.

Road to Resuming Normalcy

The COVID-19 epidemic has posed big challenges to the
Land Registry in delivering our services. We adapted to
changing circumstances and implemented anti-epidemic
measures to protect our staff and members of the public
while maintaining a full range of services. The Land
Registry has subsequently resumed normal operation and
full scale public service provision in April 2022. Pursuant
to the Government's directive of relaxing various social
distancing measures in late 2022, we renewed our effort to
participate in voluntary and corporate activities to show our
commitment to serving the community.

Supporting Charity and Voluntary Activities

During the COVID-19 epidemic, our staff joined voluntary
initiatives to help the community to fight the virus. Since
then, we have stepped up our support for charity and
voluntary activities.

Apart from joining various charity events organised by the
Community Chest, including the Green Low Carbon Day,
Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day,
our volunteer team has been actively participating in a
variety of voluntary services since its establishment in July
2022, including visiting elderly households during Mid-
Autumn Festival and Lunar New Year; organising badminton
training exercise, cupcake baking workshop and ice-breaking
games for youngsters; as well as preparing meal boxes and
collecting bread for people in need of food assistance. Our
staff are dedicated to contributing to a caring and inclusive
community.
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Land Registry Volunteer Team
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Charity and voluntary
activities
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Promoting Equal Opportunities and Accessibility

We share social responsibility to eliminate discrimination
(including on the grounds of sex, disability, family status and
race) in employment and promote equal opportunities for all
staff members.

In 2022/23, we had a total of 27 staff members with
disabilities, representing 5% of the total strength of the Land
Registry. We provided technical aids, where necessary, for
staff members with disabilities to facilitate their performance
of duties.

We are also committed to providing barrier-free facilities to
members of the public. Designated Access Officers and
Assistant Access Officers would provide assistance to people
in need. Relevant seminars and necessary trainings were
arranged for our Access Officers, Assistant Access Officers
and venue-based staff members while regular reviews were
conducted to ensure the accessibility of our facilities.

Given our continuous efforts, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service has included our Customer Centre on 19/F
of the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) in the List of
Barrier-free Companies/Organisations.

FEZHFTIEREBROZTEE  URIAETHERARA LT RO AMERE -

Outreaching experience sharing session was arranged for staff to enhance their awareness
and understanding of the needs of persons with disabilities.
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We continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with Disabilities in
2022. Four interns were recruited to help in the Search and
Departmental Services Division and General Support Services
Division to provide general administrative and clerical support
to the offices. Mentors were appointed to ensure timely

assistance and guidance to the interns in undertaking their
work.
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To promote job opportunities for the socially disadvantaged
groups, we invited social enterprises to bid for our office
cleansing service contracts.

Upholding Occupational Health Care for
Employees

We attach great importance to the occupational safety and
health of our employees. We have set up a departmental
Safety Management Committee since 1997 to formulate and
implement departmental policy on occupational safety and
health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines
and procedures on occupational safety and provided our
staff with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to
promote occupational health. Besides, regular inspections
are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from
safety hazards.
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In 2022/23, a total of 28 seminars/workshops on relevant
subjects such as first aid, prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders, prevention of slip, trip and fall accidents, and stress
management were provided to our staff. We also provided
counseling services through external specialists to assist staff
facing work-related or personal issues.

To enhance staff's awareness of work safety, mental
well-being and physical fitness, we have provided useful
information and tips through our Staff Magazine on a regular
basis. Besides, the Staff Recreation Club has subsidised our
staff to participate in various sports activities to promote
physical fitness and well-being. In January and February
2023, our staff participated in the Construction Industry
Happy Run 2023 organised by Construction Industry Council
and the 25th Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon
respectively. In view that all social distancing restrictions are
lifted, the Staff Recreation Club plans to organise a diverse
range of recreational activities for our staff.

We are committed to providing a comfortable and safe
working environment for our staff. In 2022/23, we
remained dedicated to maintaining a pleasant office
environment by adding greenery and carrying out necessary
fitting out work for our offices.

In addition, since 2003, we have been participating in the
Indoor Air Quality Certification Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection Department. Our office at One
Kowloon, Kowloon Bay obtained the “Excellent” Class and all
other offices achieved the “Good” Class in 2022. To offer
a breastfeeding friendly environment, lactation facilities are
provided for female staff members who wish to continue
breastfeeding after returning to work from maternity leave.
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Thriving for Team Work

Staff resources are an important asset to us. To enhance
communication and co-operation between management
and staff, Departmental Consultative Committee meetings
were held about once every quarter as a platform for
open discussions on all matters affecting the well-being
of our staff. Besides, the Land Registry Staff Suggestions
Committee provides an effective venue for all staff to
submit suggestions for streamlining operation and improving
work efficiency of the department. Better team effort and

cooperation among staff was achieved and the productivity
was enhanced.
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In addition, the Land Registry maintains a Knowledge
Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge across the department. This
serves as a comprehensive and easily accessible tool for our
staff to use in daily operation, thus enhancing their work
effectiveness.

Our Performance Incentive Scheme motivates and inculcates
a customer service culture among our staff and raises their
productivity. A Best Frontline Staff Award is also established
to commend the exemplary performance of our frontline staff.
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Sustaining Environmental Awareness

To continuously promote green management and to ensure
that our business and daily operations are conducted in an
environmentally responsible manner, the following measures
have been put in place:

A

set out a clear environmental policy with key areas
for actions;

promulgated green housekeeping guidelines;

conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
inspections at our offices;

continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

adopted green procurement and required the
adoption of environment conservation practices by
office cleaning contractor;

promoted environmental awareness among staff
through regular internal communication;

reduced and recycled the use of paper as far as
practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in office premises;
incorporated the greening concept in office design;
and

prepared to implement the Government’s Electronic

Record Keeping System to introduce filing of
electronic records, instead of paper-based records.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2022 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry website.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. We have established performance standards
based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and
transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each
year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for the
department’s development in the next five years, while the
business plan serves as the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the
DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB also
provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain
regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial
performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital
investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities.  All Land Registry staff conduct
daily business in a proper manner in compliance with
departmental guidelines and the relevant Government rules
and regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer
of the Land Registry overseeing integrity management work
in the department. Apart from organising training courses
and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity
management are promulgated and re-circulated to staff
regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle
of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading
Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements
audited by the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in
the Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public
apprised of our work and the situation in the property
market, we publish statistics on land registration and search
on a monthly basis.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.

The performance of most services could achieve the targets
pledged in 2022/23 except two types of registration services
(out of a total of 10) due to the special work arrangement
in the first quarter of 2022 for reducing the risk of the
spread of the COVID-19. Although the Land Registry has
endeavoured to clear the registration backlog and the
targeted pledges of all services have been caught up in the
second half of 2022, the overall performance of two types
of registration services could not meet the targets set for
2022/23. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our actual
performance for the year.

In the coming year, we will implement enhanced service
standards with revised performance target on registration
of land documents and registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration. The new set of performance
pledges for 2023/24 is at Annex | (b).
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Customer Engagement
Efficient Customer Support Services

We strive for excellence and professionalism in providing
customer service. To foster a customer-centric culture in
service delivery, we provide interactive customer support
services through various channels such as a round-the-clock
customer service hotline in collaboration with the Efficiency
Office’s 1823 call centre, as well as a one-stop customer
service counter at our Customer Centre at the QGO and the
New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan.

Dedicated Customer Liaison Platforms

We also maintain close liaison with our business partners,
including the Law Society of Hong Kong, as well as other
private and public sector customers, to collect their views on
our services through dedicated customer liaison platforms.

The long-established Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee (LRJSC), comprising the Land Registrar, her senior
management team and representatives of the Law Society of
Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange views
on land registration matters and our services provided to
legal practitioners.

THEMEHATEEES

Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee
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The Land Registry also maintains two Customer Liaison
Groups (CLGs) (private and public sectors) to update
customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services
and procedures, to facilitate exchange of views on
operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to
customers’ feedback. The private sector group comprises
representatives from the legal community, professional
bodies and trade associations while the public sector group
comprises representatives from the Government departments
and public bodies.

L amd
TH” LAND REGISTRY.
5

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

The membership lists of the LRJSC and CLGs are at Annexes |l
(@), (b) and (c) respectively.

3 ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

29



30

AXEEEZFNER
AEEETEBESEREEENRELNE
B RIEAZERE - HMIK2022F
SAZSAHMZEBRRARIET TR
FhEEERAT UWTHREPYHR
MREHORERE TKREEEZRMN
TETBERTE o

EEHARENEFRRBE AL,/ FRE
MR RE « BUEMRE  EX
RORE BEEREAEZ - UARIE
AEMEANRLIBE EREHEER
EEWREIGEEREIMIERE T
D) BN% °

BZA+OERKREZNABER R M2
o WEREHRE  NEBRTRS

IRIE ~ tt B R E A & Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting

Responsive to Customer Feedback

We always listen to our customers through various channels
for service enhancements. With a view to gauging the level
of customer satisfaction with the Land Registry’s services and
collecting customers’ feedback for continuous improvement,
we commissioned a consultant to conduct a customer
satisfaction survey from May to August 2022.

The overall satisfaction level (including ratings of “Very
satisfied” and “Quite Satisfied”) of our services, including
services at Customer Centre/NTSOs, Counter Search Services,
Deeds Lodgement Services, Customer Service Hotline and
Integrated Registration Information System Online Services,
is 91%.

We treasure all the views and suggestions received and will
follow up for continuous service improvements.
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In 2022/23, the customer satisfaction rate of the Land
Registry’s services received from comment cards remained
high (“Very Satisfied” and “Satisfied” ratings amount to
96.3%). We received 40 commendations through our
customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s website,
comment cards, letters and emails.

EFmERE

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATE

Bintk
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Established Complaint Management System

We operate a well-established complaint management
system for public scrutiny and addressing complaints. There
were 12 complaints received by us or referred to us by
other Government offices. All the relevant complaints were
promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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%18 1 i ST EE REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

FEITHWHOXHEEIARUR® Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
BEERNGENRFPREP OB Centre at the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) for
fitt © registration.

TE2022/23F E » 2 X iMH £ ¢ In 2022/23, 416,673 land documents were delivered for
% $£416,67310 - B2021/225 €5 registration, representing a decrease of 21.6% when

21.6% - compared with 2021/22.
KA i S B E
NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

28
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FE
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FARINEFEXHERNBEEFE Major types of documents received included sale and

BEAEK - EEREL - RBEE R purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal

BRIz IR 52 F U B S B charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively

#975.3% ° accounted for 75.3% of all documents received during the
year.
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2022/23FERR M HY 1 th U438 B
DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2022/23

3,339 (0.8%)
A

Leases/Tenancy Agreements

67,172 (16.1%)
EHAL

Sale and Purchase Agreements

79,988 (19.2%)
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99,568 (23.9%)
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Others

84,602 (20.3%)
CE L

Assignments

4

82,004 (19.7%)
7\ ER
Mortgages/Legal Charges

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for
registration in 2022/23, the number of SPAs of residential
units and their total consideration were 49,017 (-26.0% from
previous year) and $427,880 million (-35.9% from previous
year) respectively. The number of these agreements is
generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity
in the property market.

ZXAMPNEERFEESHNRBNEHE
NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
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Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation
Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme, etc. unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the

sale restriction period.
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NO. OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

1E2DR2
1 to less than 2

ELR3
2 to less than 3

YN
3 to less than 5

5F 10 10= 47020

(B EB L) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

B 202021 W 2021/22

B 2022/23

SHEIE
Range of Consideration 2020/21 2021/22
(B&EBIT)
(HK$ million) = #No. % ~ENo. %
N Less than 1 169 0.2 241 0.4
12 L2 1 to less than 2 758 1.1 770 1.2
22 D3 2 to less than 3 1,305 1.9 1,318 2.0
32 DR5 3 to less than 5 11,493 16.9 9,824 14.8
5% 510 5 to less than 10 39,203 57.8 37,147 56.1
102 2520 10 to less than 20 12,033 17.7 12,841 19.4
D30 20 to less than 30 1,454 2.1 2,276 3.4
308k JA 30 or over 1,392 2.1 1,805 2.7
4B Total 67,807 100.0 66,222 100.0

2 ARIEERATEE -

BEREENBASXHFRAMAETFRI00% -

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

The majority of the transactions in residential units in
2022/23 were within the consideration range of five to ten
There was a notable decrease
in transactions in 2022/23 with consideration of more than

20Z 230
5 to less than 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30

303k £

30 or over

2022/23

= ElNo.

221
786
1,395
11,185

26,254

7,261
947
968

49,017
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T UREBHTHOENTERER
SRR EN AR B 4 B B 45,498,956 7
(REFHL9.0%) %822,22910 (8 X
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry to prevent secret
and fraudulent conveyances, and to provide means whereby
the title to real and immovable property may be easily traced
and ascertained.

In 2022/23, the total number of searches of land registers
and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land records
were 5,498,956 (-9.0% from previous year) and 822,229
(-10.7% from previous year) respectively.

ERLtETMRBNREHIHERNTERERER AR 0H
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS AND IMAGED COPIES AND

Efl= PHOTOCOPIES OF LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED
No.
7,000,000
5,792,636 6,042,078
6,000,000 5,612,225 & 364,086 v 5,498,956
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
920,408
827,943 :
1,000,000 767,866 805,550 N 822,229
< L J v 9
0 FE
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 Year
B L& RE A SR EEEIA &R

D 4

Searches of Land Registers

AEFBIGAEMENRES I H LR
& (www.iris.gov.hk) IS EE S - B4
BRI LRS- FR - BLE
Mt B MEEEMENILA% - B
BRATANERERRPXELAFRS
DEITEM o F£2022/23FF » &
FAPEREE £ M28ME (£ FH1.9%)
AR EUE1,52018 o« N K £ 8B
[REBOEFEREFL - UERMLRAK
o TRAMEENHAEMAPOITE
ERMNEMARE -

4

Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

Search services over the internet via our Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk is a user-friendly and convenient platform
for search of land records. 94% of the total search volume
in the year was conducted online. The public can conduct
searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The
number of subscribers increased by 28 (+1.9%) and reached
1,520 during 2022/23. Counter search service is available
at our Customer Centre at the QGO and the New Territories
Search Offices in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to facilitate search of land
records. Online versions of the SI and the CRT are made
available for free browsing on the Land Registry website
or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services
website. Up to 31 March 2023, over 31,000 visits to the
online versions of the SI and the CRT released on 29 April
2022 were recorded.

OWNERS’ CORPORATION SERVICES

It has always been the Government’s policy to encourage
owners to form Owners’ Corporations (OCs) for better
building management under the Building Management
Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO). Under the BMO, the Land
Registry is responsible for registration of OCs and provision
of filing and search services for OC records. In 2022/23,
119 new OCs were registered. The total number of OCs
in the territory reached 11,325. The total number of OC
documents filed and the total number of OC documents
searched were 21,468 and 22,811 respectively in 2022/23.
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PROPERTY A'ERT

RS ESIHE

St Vit with Your Property, g, e
raudsters Away)

R2023F1AHE LB NEBZEHR - BEiR - BR

PROPERTY ALERT

Launched in January 2019, Property Alert is a subscription
service that helps property owners safeguard their land
interests against the risk of fraud through monitoring
the land registers of their properties. A subscriber will
receive an email alert when an instrument is delivered for
registration against his/her property. To further enhance
the user-friendliness of the service, we provided more
value-added service options in 2022/23. Subscribers may
provide an additional email address for their authorised
recipient to receive a copy of email notification and/or a
Hong Kong mobile number for receiving an SMS reminder
when a Property Alert notification is issued to their
designated email address. More e-payment channels are
available for online application. These service enhancements
have been well received by subscribers.

With a view to encouraging more property owners to
subscribe to the service, the subscription fee for one-off
subscription option has been reduced from $580 to $380
with effect from 1 January 2023. A series of publicity
activities with newly designed posters, banners and video
clips have been launched, including publicizing the service
through promotional letters/emails to stakeholders as well as
in the publications of Estate Agents Authority and Heung Yee
Kuk, etc. Meanwhile, an increase of broadcasting frequency
for Announcement in the Public Interest for this service was
arranged on various television and radio channels. A TV
feature programme with an interview segment of the Land
Registrar introducing the service as a useful tool to help
owners safeguard their property interest was also broadcast
in February 2023.

To sustain the momentum of publicity, we will explore more
promotion channels including the social media platforms to
reach out to the community for raising the public awareness
on the Property Alert.

IEBRR
RIFTIRR?

| HREETE #ROPERTY A‘““ﬂ%
EERS

i
=+ m=E (N
ﬁ?ﬂ#&ﬁﬂuﬁl’
EEEE R,
Stay Viglar e raudstors Away!

SRR i &

Q' 3105 0000

New design of poster, banner, leaflet and video clip published in January 2023.
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The Land Registrar introduced Property Alert in the interview segment of TVB's
feature programme.

% HIBE S Tai Po District Senior Police Call

A D CC Anti-Deception Coordination Centre I
eeenE

R Anti-Scam Videos seeenss

Anti-Scam Test

Across the Territory
BEH

EERIACEERARE 0!
E=

R TREA "ORERS
See more

-All- v

Property Alert - Help owners to...

The Five Scammers

Emotional r—
Disturbances Faced % %%mﬁg
)
by Scam Victims A
Sl
Anti-Deception mﬁgg;ﬁm%
Events .
Latest Scam Alerts
& 2023-01-17 » 2023-01-13 »

REBEBRNRFRG AT OIEEMELEA] FacebookBEREMHMMWEEE R -

New promotional video posted on the “Anti-Deception Coordination Centre” webpage and
Facebook pages of Senior Police Call of the Hong Kong Police Force.
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Introduction of Property
Alert was published in
the newsletters from
the stakeholders/trade )
associations. s ¥ k] e
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Posters and banners displayed at the

sites/venues with high pedestrian flow.
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E-ALERT SERVICE FOR AUTHORIZED
INSTITUTIONS

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks and
deposit-taking companies) in February 2017 to help them
better manage credit risks in mortgage lending. The Als,
with consent from the property owners concerned for
subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic notifications
from the Land Registry when further charge/mortgage
documents in respect of the properties mortgaged to the
Als are lodged for registration with the Land Registry. The
service has been well received by the Als.

With the full implementation of the e-Channel in February
2021, Als can enjoy a complete online application submission
with greater security and convenience. We will continue to
review the service and welcome suggestions from Als for
further service enhancements.

NEW E-GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

The Land Registry is in full support of exploring new
technology and developing new generation of e-Government
services.

Integrated Registration Information System

The Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS) Online
Services is a one-stop electronic service platform of the Land
Registry for providing search services of the land records
through the Internet.
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RTECRTE  AEE2022/23FE B The Land Registry implemented the following major
(e adMEMASR @ ERBELT enhancements to the IRIS Online Services in 2022/23 for
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HEBR A

service improvements:

F2022F N2 A B[R ME sk to improve customer experience, the user interface of
MESGIBERBEEMRA P the desktop version of the IRIS Online Services was
FLE - WHRTIS R E SR - ME enhanced in December 2022, together with a new
fteIhee - KIBEEEMRAP function for searching land registers by map; and

ek ARk

A HOME > SearchLand Register

Search Land Register

By Street Name By Development Name By Lot Details By Property Reference Number ~ Q, By Map ®4¢Demo Video

DRAKE SPEEET

vs; sjmy L
-
L8
Adniraity
508 on
Queensway.
Plaza 0194’(
’//” ‘N\\\
g X
8 0m
~
~ H 4
T ©The GovdsMRFALBEhe HomNEong SAR L‘-I estl|
Lot Details Property Reference Number
INLAND LOT IL 8615 5449754

fE2023F3A P VISAR B HiEFR % to enhance the security of online transactions for
MENFEERAMNKES - N users, new payment platform was adopted for online
ReEAPRBERINEZEME - payment by VISA and Mastercard in March 2023.

GovH

. ) Online Payment Service

Help
Customer
Service Hotline
3105 0000

Email
csa@landreg
gov.hk

Please select the payment method :

Type of Service Integrated Registration Information System
Merchant Name Land Registry

Transaction Date 02-03-2023

Transaction Reference TN23 0302 0015 0022

Number

Total Amaount HKS 10.00

Payment Method*

NH] » k- e

= Please take note of the transaction reference number or PRINT this page for making enquiry on the payment status when necessary.

= After pressing the 'Pay’ button, please DO NOT leave this e-service until you receive the acknowledgement page, otherwise your transaction may not
be successful.

- Merchant Name is applicable to crediit card payment method only.

. PPS Shop&Buy (PPS) does not support payment via browsers of mobile devices (including mobile phones and tablets) at the moment. If

you wish to pay by PPS, please change to use desktop computer.

Under exceptional conditions, a refund may need to be amanged. If the payment is made by Credit Card, the refund can normally be made to the

Credit Card account that is used for the payment.

+ Some users may receive an error page or have to wait for saveral minutes before they get a response from the credit card payment gateway. If you
experience such a problem, please wait a moment and retry, or change to use other available payment methods. We apologise for any inconvenience
caused.

« Different credit card issuers may have i different ‘s identity during online payment. Please
contact your card issuer if you want to learn more about the J/Secure, Maslsrcard SecureCode and Verified by Visa service.

Cancel Payment Pay

HONG

: KONG
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2y The Land Registry
The Govermmont ofthe
Kong Special Administrative Region

| Search Land Register Please select the user type below

Search PRN - . .
© Ad hoc user (i.e. user other than a subscriber)

Search Unposted

Memorial List/
Information © Subscriber (normal login)
O Uy © Subscriber (login with digital certificate) (pre-registration requirec)
N O “gSubscriber (login with "iAM Smart")
Enquire

Go To Order List
Message & Help
Mobile Version

Useful Links &

FEERPIEREAIEREIEZATER
aEfMEMERIE LRS- e
AEEPEARMEMEERMMR
R5,/FTEEFENEAMPE=(E
BRANETHRS -

BUF & AR B Bl A= & 102024 %
2025F [ E S EIFaE L EL #
—SEERFNEFNIRTT AR
o BHBIKEMSI— BB
mMRAEBRIS SRR EMBIEAE
RHEDNEENLARBMNERE
o L EMED nEESEKRKEF
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@ @ Ad hoc user (one-time login with "iAM Smart")

@ Login with iAM Smart
More Info &

Embracing iAM Smart

Since June 2021, the IRIS Online Services had adopted iAM
Smart as a new login option for subscribers to authenticate
and login the service via their desktop computers or mobile
phones. In December 2022, the use of iAM Smart was
extended to ad hoc users to authenticate and login to
conduct online search of land records. In March 2023, iAM
Smart was further introduced to Self-service Search Terminal
users.

Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services

A Q @ 100% @ & & Login

u iAM Smart @ engiish -

< Back to online service

Log in with iAM Smart :
1. Please open iAM Smart App in your mobile
2. Tap the scan button in iAM Smart App

2= Scan QR Code

3.Scan the QR Code

If an ad hoc user opted to login the IRIS Online Services
with iAM Smart, a new function is provided for the customer
to enquire their transactions made within three calendar
days without providing the searcher name and payment
transaction/order number.

According to the Office of the Government Chief Information
Officer, the iAM Smart platform will be upgraded
progressively from 2024 to 2025 to further streamline the
user interactions and enhance the user experience. iAM
Smart will be positioned as a “Single Portal for Online
Government Services” and citizens will gain access to public
services and useful information of Hong Kong conveniently
through the iAM Smart mobile app. The Land Registry has
already positioned its delivery of services along this policy
objectives and will continue to explore more usage of iIAM
Smart and embrace its application.
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The Open Data Plan

Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced in
December 2017, we have published our annual open data
plan since 2018. The plan sets out datasets relating to
statistics of registration and search services to be released
via the Public Sector Information Portal for free public use
in the following three years. The datasets provide useful
raw materials for technology research and innovation. The
fifth annual open data plan for 2023-25 was released in
December 2022 on the Land Registry’s website.

E-Payment Channels for Services

We are committed to promoting online services. Customers
can complete their service ordering for search, copying and
Property Alert through the IRIS Online Services and online
forms, and pay the service fees with most popular e-payment
channels anywhere around the clock.

In addition to Octopus, EPS and credit card, Faster Payment
System (FPS) was introduced in June 2022 at the Customer
Centre at the QGO, the New Territories Search Offices and
the Land Registry Archive. Customers can now enjoy the
easy payment of service fees by scanning the FPS QR code
with the Mobile App of banks or e-wallet operators.

Looking ahead, we are planning to introduce FPS for online
services to bring greater convenience to the public.

£ ¥} ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

43


https://www.landreg.gov.hk/tc/about/aodp.htm
https://www.landreg.gov.hk/en/about/aodp.htm

i R
Moving Towards

TITLE REGISTRATION




FERBRETHNLHEMSERRR(L
5 R B (£128F) B i I R 4
AEMHIE - HIERRE LB
NEEMXENBERF  BETRHE
TH R IREE o

FE20044 58 8 WL b = % & 1)
(F5858)(RBEIKM)) EHEERE
REMGIE S XEREHE XA
EMBLEYEEZERF -

EIEEWERT - BUF AR ECE
BRI ESAMETEEMRY » LK
AEEROENER -

(XRGEPDHER  BREZTERNE
REMCERGIHBEEZES(BE
ZBE)M(EREFEIMBRITZEE (R
ANREE)MAERY AEEBMER

MRS EB® MK ESES R # R
B 1 1) B (€) -

HATERNDERAARLRE L ME
Y 7 5 R R M1l IR T R AT 3 RO A
ERAE  BRMEETESRSLL T
o B e 3R R RE A I E A9 7 2 (BD
(B EITIHR)RTXF

bR M E B BRI E B4 D
BB E RN ERER R
BT AR UL RS0 - LB Y
BB — & A RA LR R
1 3 3 R 2 -

e A

& ) 2£ £ 5= i Moving Towards Title Registration

The present land registration system in Hong Kong is
a deeds registration system operating under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128), which governs the priority
of registered instruments in the land register but gives no
guarantee of title to land.

The Land Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO) was passed in
2004 to implement a title registration system (TRS) to provide
greater certainty of title to land and simplify conveyancing
procedures.

At the request of the Legislative Council (LegCo), the
Government undertook to conduct a comprehensive review
of the LTO in consultation with key stakeholders before its
commencement.

After the enactment of the LTO, the LTO Steering Committee
(LTOSC) and the LTO Review Committee (LTORC), comprising
representatives of key stakeholders, were set up to steer and
carry out the review of the LTO. The membership lists of the
LTOSC and LTORC are at Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.

While consensus on the mechanism for converting existing
land to registered land under the TRS has yet to be reached,
key stakeholders have expressed support for the proposal to
implement the TRS on newly granted land first (“new land
first” proposal).

Implementation of this proposal will facilitate the
Government and key stakeholders to further deliberate
and reach a consensus on the mechanism for conversion
of existing land at a later stage, in the light of operational
experience gained and the public confidence built.
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A briefing by the Permanent Secretary for
Development (Planning and Lands) and
the Land Registrar to the LegCo Panel

on Development on the “new land first”
proposal.

During the year, we actively pursued the implementation of
the TRS under the “new land first” proposal. We briefed
the LegCo Panel on Development on the “new land first”
proposal on 19 December 2022 and gained general support.

We are actively preparing the legislative proposals, consulting
stakeholders as well as undertaking other preparatory work
with a view to introducing the legislative proposals into the
LegCo in 2024.
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We also held a LTOSC meeting on 10 January 2023 to
update key stakeholders on the latest developments and
the implementation plan, of which LTOSC members were
supportive.

We will continue to engage key stakeholders to work out the
implementation details. We will also undertake necessary
preparatory work including development of a new computer
system and public education.

At the same time, we will work on possible options on
conversion of existing land to the TRS with a view to
readying them for consultation when the legislative proposals
are passed.
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B BUE B Financial Management

FINANCIAL OBIJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430),
the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial objectives
as follows:

sk meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one
year with another; and

sk achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2021/22, revenue decreased by
$18.8 million (-3.6%) to $499.7 million mainly due to a
decrease in business volume of registration of documents,
search and copying. Operating costs increased by $2.8
million (+0.6%) to $443.9 million mainly due to an increase
in computer service charges.

MBRE
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
BE(BEET)
HK$(million)
550 55%
51:_\ 518.5

450 ¥ 499.7 45%

452.3 448.7

34.1%
350 ¥ 35%
250 22.5% 25%
- 16.5%
134.0 ¢
150 ) 15%
39.1 36.6 121.2 109.7
50 N v 5%
1.2% 4 -0.3%

50 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 59

R

Year

;WA F 28 F| & & & 2 Bl i &
Revenue " Profit for the year " Rate of return on fixed assets
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2022/23F EWR A 2 7
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE 2022/23
2.8%
Hits
Others
34.2%
3.9% IR ST 4 S
XX VRZEERS Registration of
Owners’ corporation services documents
7.6%
EFRRERY
e-Alert services
16.2% 17.7%
FERE =i
Reports on title 17 6% Search
RAHREIR
Copying
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2022/23F EEERA DT
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2022/23

4.3%
e RAHES

Rental and
related charges

5.3%
— R R

General operating expenses
and other costs

7.6%
T

Depreciation and
amortisation

R

R pE ) WA B TE & 2 O] i R 2 ER
RNGEM - B REEIAREER
TRBNBE MEBRESXIY
EXmEMEMERRZZE - Zif1E
BEBREZEEFIRAN -

74.9%
BETEH
Staff costs

7.9%

= AR 5 B X
Computer
service charges

FORECAST

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets
depend mainly on the business volume of the registration,
search, copying and reports on title services which is subject
to performance of the property market and other relevant
factors.

We will continue to exercise strict control on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 57 to 87, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2023, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing
standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Land Registry Trading Fund in accordance
with those standards, and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with those standards. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the Land Registry
Trading Fund’'s 2022-23 Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and | do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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EiTEE R E Report of the Director of Audit

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact. | have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund s
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Audit Commission auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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EREBETEENTERETETNA As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit Commission
B ReERAEXHABTYREER auditing standards, | exercise professional judgment and

54

ak Bl A0 F fil A BRGF Sk 8RR 1 &
HUMBBREFEAEERERRA
F R BRETRBITE SR 7 A
FEYE LA LA MBS T B M
EEMNENERE  FRAEARW
EiE o AREEFRIRE S RABR
fiE - EEER  ERERM - %
EEREBIERI BN - B KEE
HEHAMFMERE KNFRR
AEE R - BORBEH IR RM
EYERS

TR AZES - A
RETEENEARRF - AW - 1t
BRYFEEHTHMAMELER
TAREFNEREERER

AELHMAMEEEES ALK
EEANGTRRESRE
AR EERN AR MARE

HEBREAS:

AELHAMELEEES ALK
BARBERKEERGtEROM
ERBRE  UREMEBHES
BE HEROFAEEEMAHNIT
LA RS - Bl e U £ s R
LEECRKBERKENRENBEK
BREBENEANEEME - AR
BRARFEEATEENE - 815
VEEBMBREDHEREL
EMBBRTPNVBEBESTE -
BEMBENHEBEER TR - &
FARAZEHIBEREERNED
HE - WWERENEERG
iR & A L P A R B AHERRE -
AT - R E A RIB A BE B 2
THEMEEEES TR EER

B 4 A -
BEE &

BT HRERNERIIER T A
BEBNAZT BREEEER N
FMBBRERRETERBRZZ M
=18 -

BREE BT E: maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. |

also:

—  identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control;

- obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

- evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;

- conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Land Registry Trading Fund'’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Land Registry
Trading Fund to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

- evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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EiTEE R E Report of the Director of Audit

| communicate with the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
| identify during my audit.

Terry Mok
Assistant Director of Audit (Acting)
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

6th Floor, High Block
Queensway Government Offices
66 Queensway, Hong Kong

29 September 2023
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2H W @R
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE—_Z_=_F=-A=+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2023

(AT TP TR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Bt 3
Note 2023 2022

REEEFAEHZWA Revenue from contracts

with customers 4 499,702 518,457
EERK & Operating costs 5 (443,939) (441,117)
EERF Profit from operations 55,763 77,340
HA A Other income 6 53,917 43,870
FEEA Profit for the year 109,680 121,210
Httzmks= Other comprehensive income - -
FEHAZEKRE Total comprehensive

income for the year 109,680 121,210
EE&EEER®RR Rate of return on fixed

assets 7 16.5% 22.5%

FEIETAMM E /R AWM B HRERN —B D -

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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8 %5 7R I &%
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R-ZE-_=%=H=+—H as at 31 March 2023
(LAB® F T 625 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 5
Note 2023 2022
ERBEE Non-current assets
M- REREM Property, plant and
equipment 8 275,748 279,954
TRAEEE Right-of-use assets 9(a) 15,038 18,565
B EE Intangible assets 10 62,641 56,680
INFE RS TFEK Placement with the
Exchange Fund 11 908,456 860,281
IRITFER Bank deposits - 75,000
1,261,883 1,290,480
REBEE Current assets
& W MR 3R B EL Ath B Uk Trade and other receivables
I8 12, 13(a) 32,287 26,446
JE B8 18 A IR 3R Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 13,601 10,049
RITF K Bank deposits 456,000 376,000
R e MIRTT 45 8 Cash and bank balances 8,907 9,722
510,795 422,217
REBAE Current liabilities
iR FE WA Deferred revenue 13(b) 10,981 28,895
BEP&RE Customers’ deposits 14 54,422 52,969
FEMIRR R EMEN  Trade and other payables
KIE 12,132 15,905
JETRE B A LR Amounts due to related
parties 4,617 5,178
HEBE Lease liabilities 9(b) 3,302 3,245
EEmRA&EE Provision for employee
benefits 15 14,767 15,990
100,221 122,182
RBEEFHE Net current assets 410,574 300,035
HMEEBRERBAME Total assets less current
liabilities 1,672,457 1,590,515

FEIESTAMM ERAM B RERN —HD -

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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B #E AR W R (&) Statement of Financial Position (continued)

h=g
Note 2023 2022
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
iR FE WA Deferred revenue 13(b) 11,827 10,195
HEAE Lease liabilities 9(b) 12,223 15,845
EERMNEE Provision for employee
benefits 15 61,779 67,207
85,829 93,247
EERHE NET ASSETS 1,586,628 1,497,268
BEXK#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
LEESEAR Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
REERF Retained earnings 17 1,468,328 1,378,968
1,586,628 1,497,268
EEELZL P Ms Joyce TAM, JP
THEMELSEESRKE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E=FNA=+A1A 29 September 2023

FEIETAMM ERAMBREN—B 7 -

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE_Z-_="F=A=+—RHLFE for the year ended 31 March 2023

(LAB® F T 625 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
=g
Note 2023 2022
TE 5 7 1) 45 84 Balance at beginning of year 1,497,268 1,395,782
FEBZAEAKRR Total comprehensive income
for the year 109,680 121,210
T % E B $ Statutory return to the
Government 17 (20,320) (19,724)
EFEANER Balance at end of year 1,586,628 1,497,268

FEIESTAMM ERAM B RERN —HD -

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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HemER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE_ZE_=F=ZA=+—HLFE for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A B F T R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2023 2022

EEEHMNELAE Cash flows from operating

activities
EEAN Profit from operations 55,763 77,340
T Adjustments for :
reE R Depreciation and
amortisation 33,512 34,664
HEBENF ST Interest expense on lease
liabilities 275 344
BEME REKR (Gain)/Loss on disposals
RMMEEEE of property, plant
(BF) /K8 and equipment, and
intangible assets (2) 73
JE W3R I8 K2 e R (Increase)/Decrease
7838 A T IR A in receivables and
($ ), m amounts due from
related parties (6,510) 8,322
EEWRAR G, (Decrease)/Increase in
30 deferred revenue (16,282) 17,864
P E e/ Increase in customers’
deposits 1,453 6,724
JE A IR K FE A (Decrease)/Increase in
7838 A T IR KA payables and amounts
CRL ),/ 18 due to related parties (4,258) 2,142
1B SR T BRI Decrease in provision for
employee benefits (6,651) (4,947)
REEETHN Net cash from operating
ReFH activities 57,300 142,526

FEIETAMM E /R AWM B REN —B 7 -

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

B 5
Note 2023 2022
RETHHWEESMRE Cash flows from investing
activities
JRE HAMR A&31E A LA Decrease/(Increase) in bank
FRYIRITE AR deposits with original
2/ () maturities over three
months 29,000 (108,000)
BEWE  RMHEKXI  Purchase of property, plant
MMEREEE and equipment, and
intangible assets (31,823) (15,259)
HEWE RHEKEE  Proceeds from disposals
MAT1E of property, plant and
equipment 9 -
HNE B © 17 S Increase in placement with
2 n the Exchange Fund (48,175) (38,619)
B F 8 Interest received 51,034 42,051
®E (BAR)RE Net cash from/(used in)
EENREFHE investing activities 45 (119,827)
METHNEEMRE Cash flows from financing
activities
B I T & € [B Statutory return paid to the
Government (20,320) (19,724)
THEEAE Payments of lease liabilities ~ 9(b) (3,840) (3,937)
AREMEZESN Net cash used in financing
HEeFHE activities (24,160) (23,661)
REeREEHREW Net increase/(decrease)
#®in, R FE in cash and cash
equivalents 33,185 (962)
EEINRER Cash and cash equivalents
ZRRAE at beginning of year 9,722 10,684
EFANEESR Cash and cash equivalents
ZEABES at end of year 18 42,907 9,722

FE3RTEHMM AR AT B HRKE —FH °
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(B %
:F

1.

AN FRESEBHNEE (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,
iz 5 7)) unless otherwise stated)
2 GENERAL

MEBE-NN=ZFRNA=ZTARB(EEESHH) (F4308)%3 - 4R6FBBRFASR
E-NAWN=F\A-—ARUTHEAMRLELES([EL]) tHEIMEEFEHIZHEHKN
iiﬁﬁuafﬁﬂ/{iﬂﬁifmﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂf ]Iﬁ%IE'}ET,*E%_Fyiii‘@i‘uaﬂ%ﬂﬁféif@@ﬁﬁ’] AR %5 0
B e UhSN 0 THEME TR RCEEY ERKIINEMBE)BERER IR ILEENHF
&a“%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&i‘%"

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services
and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry
also processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

FEFFTHE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
21 HFEEREH Statement of compliance

$ﬁﬁﬁ%#&%miﬁﬁ”§%’z}p & JrJ?ﬂ'J&%i%Eﬂ%#ﬁ%ﬁﬁ'J(&tﬂ%?ﬁ%ﬁa ETEEE
SEMASEMNMEERNEN T BV HRELED FESHEIRRB)RHE -
%ﬁﬂé%ﬂﬁ@i%@%ﬂ(ﬁ%%%ﬁﬂ?o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), a collective term which includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Fund is set out below.

BEEGMASEM TETHEXEBINTEMBERELENERNESNASHHE
R A K B4R AT SR o B % B A B B A 5L 7P B 3 60 B 7 3| B & St ER KR A B 1 B9
VERBRREEBE(WA)ERREAFBRER  BREHMFHNMES -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3 provides information
on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
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B 7% ¥R 3% Mt 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FEEFHHBE®@ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

22 REDBBRERNEE Basis of preparation of the financial statements

APBBREROBBEEEDURBEBR AL E ©

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical
cost.

AN B RRFBZEEEFELHE - At RBRR - ZFHE

ROER ULEE BE WARIXHNERNE - %F
R REENRE  SRAEERIMEMEAABATRRAREENRAZMHIR] i
ARBHMBAKBRAHSE EJ@%?HEiﬁﬁ.ﬁ&ﬁj“f’ﬁﬁs#uIﬁﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%&%%ﬂ@
REENEE GRS EEREBBMTR -

RENAEBTEMBRE?
et kBRReFESt

%ﬁp

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

E%ifﬁﬂr&/ﬁ\ﬁfr@ﬁfﬂ’ﬂﬁ““’\{’ﬂii“ﬁﬁ MERT SR RAFEETH  BREER
’\EE% AHARR METEERASHTHRRKNEFTH  MEEETHRARARDY
EREIREEE

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

SHEEBRSFTBRRTEL TS MEMRERN S HE - 8RR RIELDHOR
E#&%ElfﬁququﬂﬁfrﬁEE’JTEﬂEHI% EIRABREANAR  EHEET
RIRE & BAERFRBER -

?:ﬁ‘fa"ﬁ

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund's
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
next year.
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B 7% ¥R 3% Mt 51 Notes to the Financial Statements

& SR (| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 cREERESHMEAER Financial assets and financial liabilities

(a)

(b)

NEREARTTE Initial recognition and measurement

EeWERMEEBEIEESHFR  BUIRI M EMEEIE  BREEALIK
K ROTFEFR URBAERRITER -

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and
bank balances.

EeNeRAGEREPES  BNKRKEEMENKIE  BNBEEALRR
AEBERE -

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties and lease liabilities.

EEXRSERERMIANGHNEF T ZHMER ﬁﬁ%ﬂé?&%ﬂ%%
MR cMEERGBABRAFEE - B L o5k E %
BESRTZTEREEMERIBNRIZIAA -

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the
issue of the financial liabilities.

TERHEBITE Classification and subsequent measurement

EeSEMBEREEDERERUNEBERMNTEZRBHEXNAETE DAsAHES
BMEENWERE ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmm%%ﬁﬁﬁhﬁ BEHRERERSMINHR
ERMB - eREENEBREFREMNEZ23AMENTEREREERLGE -

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and
the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The
measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit
loss model as described in note 2.3(d).
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(continued)

23 sREERSREE Financial assets and financial liabilities

(%)

(b)

(9]

(continued)

PERHEBFEE) Classification and subsequent measurement
(continued)

BRAEXZRHECREEL SR BEMEHEAANE  AREDMEREHYE
MEWALIHHT L BERANEZEAAZEREEI SR EBEES XM
MRS FRKZEREENRAALEAZERBENBEKAEMR
BRONBEE RS EERMNEE  eEEZEMTANMAES QKRR
AERESRE BTEAENERAEBER AHTEERETRINXAENMA K
BREXXNTANETNER XSRARMAEMGEERFTE -

\

> & i

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash flows by considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees received or paid between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts.

HOBEMALREEHIBARRAERA T ERBHRAEHE RASAE
2 B 52557 it 5T 8 -

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, except for lease liabilities as stated in note 2.5.

HeEEEBXeREENEREALREDR THABEEEHHE - &R
BETEEHSME -

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

HHEER Derecognition

EREREERICGRERENANENERR  ARCREEERNEAENEX
MORREEOHKREERER  ZcMEESWEIHER -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EEAEANEBREKIIUE  HBHK 2B S WEHER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



2. ¥EF

B 7% ¥R 3% Mt 51 Notes to the Financial Statements

& SR (| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 cREERESHMEAER Financial assets and financial liabilities

(%)

(d)

(continued)
cREERE Impairment of financial assets

EepRBHEKANEFENSBE E (BUIRKERIN) 5K A 318 B B A KB 7 A5
ERHERAEEAEREENEEEGNREERXEE  FHERBENGE
EWBUANB VI ERIARNER AR E L :

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses on
financial assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost and to
recognise the corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or reversals, with
the change in credit risk since initial recognition determining the measurement bases
for expected credit losses:

FIRR:12E A EBEREE
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

FEMRERAAR  eMIANERARY EAREN  2HRHEAEETR
MRERSBERI2EAANANEZELENENEHSIBNAREREENET D TARER

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.

F2EER - 2HBEHERER - FEMARME
Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

EEVIRERAR SR TANERERAIRIEN  EBXFERRE - 28BS
EREE(RRESRTANBHRERBAMBANELRNENETMHIRNBHE
FAERE) TLARER -

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.

E3EER - 2HEHEAEE - ERRE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

ESBMTARRAECRRE SRR HEMEAME - FlEUA B EHE B
N Y e EL It

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit

losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.
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& ISR (| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 sREERSREE Financial assets and financial liabilities

(%)
(d)

(continued)
tREEREE) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
BURIEFNEREEE BERESR2YEHEABENESBHE -

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

401 & E 15 /A /3 B2 Determining significant increases in credit risk
N

EBEGRER EECRERMIARNREERRNIEERDRERTHNTERA
xﬁlﬁﬂlﬂqﬁ REANNAR LGSR TIANEARRESKEEM BHEFEEE
EWEREEESL AR - LR B AT M & R o %?é‘i—ﬁi%ﬁé-ﬁ%%@%ﬂ
BEMNEHARRSRESINEENEN ZeREEGRIEARAMME -

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date
with that as at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative
and qualitative historical information as well as forward-looking information. A
financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that have
a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred.

HeHEBAMNAGEELELFGENRBERARERARE S RIEEN - sLéx &7
EMmE SRIARARCEARRFENEERE AZRRELRN EARR
AP AR B E Al AH A A 3% e

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SNERERARARERINBOIFEIRARBEECRAR  Hto@m T AR HE
RERE BXZHFRERAARUEENCERPARTHSORS RBAE
ERARBECERARAR HEEMIANGEAARSKFIEA/ENHERARL
?ﬁ?ﬂﬁibw

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered to
have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having
increased significantly since initial recognition.

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



2. ¥EF

B 7% ¥R 3% Mt 51 Notes to the Financial Statements

& SR (| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 cREERESHMEAER Financial assets and financial liabilities

==

(&)

(d)

(continued)

SR EEREGE Impairment of financial assets (continued)
X0 1o] B JE 15 AL B Determining significant increases in credit risk
A WE 12 90 (48) (continued)

FEMEESRIND  ReREESRMAMBERERME RFEEETKAE
PERFERBEEEESBERME HREELAEMENSESEEZAKERA
FER o

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

i EBRIEHEE Measurement of expected credit losses

TRIANEHEAEERHZ M IAER AT MBI AN A F L EM R MER
ANEREBEREIMARRRENAE) BERAS[/ERSHVENTEENR S
MEREACHAHGRINREARERNERNEE FeRMEEERSHRIEEH
BE EeRBEZEENREEAFRENNT BRI ARZEENRITERNRGE
Mt ARASRENREMEMNEZEFERHERAES -

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and probability-
weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the difference between
the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is credit impaired at
the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses as the difference
between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

24 - RERSEM Property, plant and equipment

R-AN=ZFNA-HRFEESNYE REESM  RUNKANEREILIZEHMEB
RIUBEGHRBREPAINEEAR - B—AN=FNA-—BEBENYE  REKLSR
MR ERKAAR °

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council
Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at the actual costs incurred.
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2. FEEFHHBE®@ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

24 Y% RERBME) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

ATHE - Rt R IAKAEINER R4 & M E AR E B B 51 ik (M &£2.7)
- R NAN=FNA-HBEREcERANEREY UK
- RELSEM BEREMRSM OAE KRALKKE  UKLEMSH-

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

= buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

= plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings, and other equipment.

NMESRBYE REMSVOGFAIERAFY  RESRZBEHMRAETRRERY
%Kﬁoﬁ@%ﬁ’ﬂfﬁﬁr—lﬁﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁu"l—

- @“% 304
- EEERM 5 - 105
- BM REREE 54
- A% ks

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
less their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

- Buildings 30 years
- Computer equipment 5 - 10 years
= Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
= Motor vehicles 5 years

R—AN=FNA-—BRBEESNEEYHMENIHEL/IFTEEE -

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEME REBELRSVHNBRZNALEMNGFEEEENKRAEZANEZRRORTE - A
EHEAR MK ARAMER -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of disposal.
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2. FEEFHERw@ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.5

2.6

(continued)

HE Leases

HEeRNEERAEYBMRRRAER ﬁf%ﬁﬁ%é?&*ﬁfﬂ’ﬁﬂéﬁ B HESNEE
MRI2EAXATHRBHEE REE Tﬁé{?iﬂf—fﬂ’ﬁﬁfﬁ A & 72 7 & B DA B RO it
AzEEEE -

A lease is recognised in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with
a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, except that payments
associated with short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

ERAEESESRAAENRRAMELBEBETE(NF27)  ZEAREERAEES
ML EENGARAERFHMETONREENERENE -

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.

HEAGEREHENEXNNEERENRAEFE  YABHER S M RITIR - WZ%
MERERTE  MNAESHERERMNERFR -HEABERRBEERENRENNE
EANBEAERE RMEARREEAGEGLXNHECKNENTEFRAE -

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Fund’'s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability
is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement of the lease
liability, and the remeasurement arising from any reassessment of the lease liability or
lease modification.

BREE Intangible assets

BIVEE a%ﬁ%)\éﬁ@H<<‘$A1¢HEHE”&E§$1EE’JEaﬂ“‘@#&fﬁ'ﬂ?‘&$ﬁ HEREE
HRAERMEAT MECAERRNERLRBEETKMAEIF FRNHEEMASHE
K BALEAOEEEIERMAER - BIVEERKAEINR R R AR
BEEEIIREFE27) -

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer
software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the
Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.7).

BRNEENBHERAFAERAFHCEI0F)LEREZINAZHKSER -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.
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2. FEEHHE®W® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
27 EeMEENRE Impairment of non-financial assets
emEE(BEDE RBLSEM CRAREENEFEE)NREEECSERER
T UEETEAHRBETR - EEAREFERMEEMNIREAES R E K0 S EEE -
AlEEARBESEEEL2ERARRAER - BEEMAIWDO S E S E QT E R LS 2 HE
FREMETFNRSSE °

2.8

2.9

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

ZEBES Cash equivalents

SARSEEMRABESNESE XSABEBARESRNATEBIMEA - LHERF
AERASAEHNBENRS  MEBEEIHNARIK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

IE iE W A Deferred revenue

E%Eﬁ%iiﬁ}ﬂﬁ%%%ﬂf & gﬁ'?iﬁﬁ{g SESCEAEEKRGERHNONREBUMARE B
@@H@ﬁé#’]%% Tl EHﬁZ)\° SHEBPERBEUNUBTEBHE MR @K
IR IE WA /fﬂﬁl]\ijﬂlxzk TR o

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract liability
as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises revenue
when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance obligation.

210 EREF Employee benefits

EHNET %2 HnMekFERAXHERBRMHEEBR
FTEFEARGTEEBEBAR - E'fAi‘“E_ﬁﬁé BB M &R B REE R EIJﬁBZE
BRIBRDETERENERKEREERMN HDHERERUABRBMEFEH -

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the
year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff
on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as
expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZEREEAIENLAKENRERBE BRN XN THT B BH & &5 X
PR EMBTRABRHERAESTINEIREZARERAINE -

*ﬁ

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.
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2. FEEFHERw@ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.1 AW R Revenue recognition

CEENEPBEMAGNRBABTERANECR RESTHAHAIBRZBARS
FfrJ,f\fﬁﬁf‘fE’]i%E EREFAOMIA -

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the amount
of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the service.

MBUW AL ERF KA BT AR -
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

2125h ]! E Foreign currency translation
AEENIEIGERIZEANBREERRERET - UFBLTRENNEKEERE

BEERBEANBKTERRESB T IIEHEFELENELRKEEEEEEZEREER
PR o

N

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

213EE AL Related parties

Eo=RB(EEESBHRIDRY YBBRNETH—EBLEAEN - FR - AR
FEBPEAZBESEALTETRS EULBAEALBRBRASIRRBEMA  Hue
BES URIBAMENIKBNHEEEAZENNMBEEHRE

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

R E CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BREGRMAGREN 75 :F%ﬁi‘jzi“‘{/ﬁﬁ’]% & B 7% S R ﬁiﬁ’]$ AAE R R A
Mo BRARAVBRRMEBFENGHER ]ﬁffilk%?ﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁz °

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Fund. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.
HeWRERBERSTH 8 AR E R E @ LR R (HE22) -

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the

current accounting period (note 22).
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XEEFEHZWA REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH

CUSTOMERS

2023 2022
o 1B SO FE R Registration of documents 171,103 182,758
# fff Search 88,260 97,934
RHEIAR Copying 88,099 101,923
¥EW®RE Reports on title 81,108 67,046
BEFRRRY e-Alert services 38,193 36,004
X¥TUREERD Owners’ corporation services 19,424 20,193
Hfb Others 13,515 12,599
Pkl Total 499,702 518,457

HeEEPANTHEHMNBENEE TESMARPRUNEXHEMERERN L WELMNE
LA RY TP ANEBEREAMBETSENREE  EFEESHIKRFE -
)?Z%%XHHH%E cHSRARHURBORARETEN BT L HEREBEIZ KAL) R
WE -

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for each
service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening an account
with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is rendered and
recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

EOBEAIREEZIVREIBERE I E EeSERERENRAKEITEAORE @ Ak
FHEBERKC2HRAT AERREE

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance
obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost
recovery basis.
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EERR OPERATING COSTS
BETE&H Staff costs 332,221 335,879
—REBERX General operating expenses 19,855 17,560
E K AR 75 1 2 Computer service charges 35,182 31,136
HeEkiE@EER Rental and related charges 19,303 18,349
PRITHBER Central administrative overheads 3,072 2,999
r & & N Depreciation and amortisation 33,512 34,664
HiTEH Audit fees 794 530
wmeE Total 443,939 441,117
Hibug A OTHER INCOME
2023 2022

M Interest from:
- RITFEXK - bank deposits 9,332 2,895
- INEE ST - placement with the Exchange

Fund 44,585 40,975
L] Total 53,917 43,870
EIEEERKE RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

B TEEMRXRUNL2HARBE(TEEMNBRAN)GRABETEEFERFEAE  YAESL
MAARZE BEEERCEYNE REERSVNELEE BHESATAEIHMEKA
ARBBE(EEEZESKRIEENESFEATEERARERER6.0% (ZF - —F:59%)°

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets
include property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is expected to
meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.0% (2022: 5.9%) per year as determined by
the Financial Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance.
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8. YZE -REBERH{FW PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

76

B
TR EK #E
BEN B REE
Land Equipment,
and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Vehicles
S Cost
E-Z--EMA-A At 1 April 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
RE Additions - 5,274 204 - 5,478
HE /i Disposals - (11,934) - - (11,934)
fE-Z--E=-f=1-H At 31 March 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
E-E-EMA-A At 1 April 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
AE Additions - 11,999 381 237 12,617
HE /i Disposals - (2,335) (301) (244) (2,880)
B-E-=EZAZt-H At 31 March 2023 350,000 193,859 31,207 237 575,303
2HiE Accumulated
depreciation
E-Z--EMA-H At 1 April 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173
ERER Charge for the year 3,850 9,654 3,804 - 17,308
HE /58 Written back on
disposals = (11,869 = = (11,869)
E-S--F=f=1-H At 31 March 2022 110,398 151,955 23,015 244 285,612
H-Z-—EMA-A At 1 April 2022 110,398 151,955 23,015 244 285,612
ENEH Charge for the year 3,851 9,471 3,447 47 16,816
HE /5 Written back on
disposals - (2,328) (301) (244) (2,873)
B-E-=EZAZt-H At 31 March 2023 114,249 159,098 26,161 47 299,555
BETE Net book value
H-8-zf=B=+-R At 31 March 2023 235,751 34,761 5,046 190 275,748
f-S--F=A=1-H At 31 March 2022 239,602 32,240 8,112 - 279,954
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HE LEASES
(@) EAEEE Right-of-use assets
BEEY
Buildings
2023
N Cost
1t F 1) At beginning of year 30,314 33,408
EFTEHEAE Remeasurement of lease
liabilities - (3,094)
TEF 1% At end of year 30,314 30,314
At E Accumulated depreciation
TEF 9 At beginning of year 11,749 8,086
FANEH Charge for the year 3,527 3,663
TEF#& At end of year 15,276 11,749
R [ F B Net book value
£ F # At end of year 15,038 18,565
(b) HEEE Lease liabilities
2023 2022
B Current 3,302 3,245
FERB Non-current 12,223 15,845
A Total 15,525 19,090

TEETREEAENED AERONFRLED -

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.
2023 2022
£ F ¥ At beginning of year 19,090 25,777
KEMERELMERN Changes from financing
g cash flows:
“NEEAE Payments of lease liabilities (3,840) (3,937)
FREES: Non-cash changes:
HEBBENMESZE Interest expense on lease
liabilities 275 344
EFEHEAR Remeasurement of lease
liabilities - (3,094)
EFEH At end of year 15,525 19,090
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9. HE @) LEASES (continued)
(b) HEEB@ Lease liabilities (continued)
HEABENRKAOHRIFNT  EEEREREBESOARERNBE S REY L

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:

2023 2022

—FA Within one year 3,520 3,520
—FREMFA After one year but within two

years 3,840 3,840
MEERERFA After two years but within five

years 8,692 11,520
hFi& After five years - 1,012
g Total 16,052 19,892

() ARExEUkmKTAERE Expense items in relation to leases recognised
HEEENXHIER in the statement of comprehensive income

2023 2022

HEABHMF B XE Interest expense on lease
liabilities 275 344

d) HEZRERHEEE Total cash outflow for leases

2023 2022

HEBE Lease liabilities 3,840 3,937
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0. 8BFEE INTANGIBLE ASSETS
BREBHER
R Z BN
Computer software licences
and system development costs
2023 2022
@S Cost
& F 1) At beginning of year 244,276 251,533
NE Additions 19,130 9,966
HE i Disposals - (17,223)
EF R At end of year 263,406 244,276
EE £ Accumulated amortisation
1t F 7)) At beginning of year 187,596 191,118
FANEH Charge for the year 13,169 13,693
&7 8H o B Written back on disposals - (17,215)
T F 8 At end of year 200,765 187,596
R [ F B Net book value
EFER At end of year 62,641 56,680
MEEESFR PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE

FUND

INEESTFRAER AB.085EB T (ZE - _F:8603EHT) HF6 6B T(ZT -4
66u,375)7%$35)§22485 ETT(—E = —F 2003_,%E)J%#EiEIEJ\ﬁJ%EﬁﬂikHXE’WJ
c FHREHAMANE(BRERBRE)  HATERIERAS -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$908.5 million (2022:
HK$860.3 million), being the principal sums of HK$660 million (2022: HK$660 million) plus
interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$248.5 million (2022: HK$200.3 million).
The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount
of principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

INEESTERANEERSFIAETNEECEERFTE - ZEXBI/IEESKREHABEFHN T
HEEZKRER R 363$HHEKHT,\%EL—1I¢VE@$¢7Eﬁqﬁl/\f " LA0% AR - & EL
EReSE —E_—BFHETEXRAEEFIT% M_TE-__—_EBEFEEF5.6% °

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six
years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bond for the previous year subject
to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at
3.7% per annum for the calendar year 2023 and at 5.6% per annum for the calendar year
2022.
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12. EWIE S R E{tEUR X1 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

13.

2023 2022

J& U5 1R 3R Trade receivables 11,997 10,469
& 5T A B Accrued interest from:
- RITER - bank deposits 7,683 1,209
- INEESTFK - placement with the Exchange

Fund 8,288 11,879
T8 ;IE Prepayments 4,319 2,889
B Total 32,287 26,446
BEEFRNESHER CONTRACT BALANCES WITH

CUSTOMERS

() EWHREBMENEE Receivables and contract assets

REBEAKEMRAETFPRHENRBME - RS B & & UK & & BNE M 1260 B YR
R ZRRETHEALARE RZTE-Z=F=-A=+—BHHNEKFKEL# 51,3608
BR(ZE-_F:89088L) REHRERENRMB AR KPR EUEEA LR -
MESALREERMBEREMBERENENEE - EREMRYE  dRXEFPRBRS
ER O AUEESYRBEMNRBEREBEHENEE -

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance of
receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For
services provided to related parties, the balance of receivables as at 31 March 2023 of
HK$13.6 million (2022: HK$8.9 million) is included in the amounts due from related parties
in the statement of financial position. The Fund does not have any contract assets arising
from these two categories of services. For other services, since customers pay the service
fees in advance, the Fund does not have any receivables or contract assets.
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13.EHEFRNEHE R CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) EXEE Contract liabilities

EcEBREFPBEAMNERRAZPEARENELE XM B MR RFAELT KA
MRS E - 2T

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the statement
of financial position, as analysed below:

iE 3E it A Deferred revenue 2023 2022
1 AR 7 & Registration fees 8,135 26,538
BEFRIAREE e-Alert service fees 12,949 11,315
Empr&E Other service fees 1,724 1,237
B Total 22,808 39,090
K& Representing:

me & Current liabilities 10,981 28,895

EmBEE Non-current liabilities 11,827 10,195
428 Total 22,808 39,090

FREEBRANGER N ERSEADEERABRT(EABIARERTINENETNRS
ERER ESEN BRETETIRENEERASHNSFRERR SWA  MEA
BEERAREMEANEERRRA - REETAEFENNRERAARZER -

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied)
at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the Fund expects
to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the Fund expects
to recognise as revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts with customers
is not included in the transaction price.

FRAERLEWAGEHRNERESFHIDT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2023 2022

B & Y13 S Y8 A 45 £+ Decrease due to recognition
A RIEAFENE  as revenue during the year
R AW AR that was included in the
D balances of deferred revenue
at beginning of year (26,050) (10,176)

EFERNKEFBLZE A Increase due to advance payments
i 32 1N received during the year 9,768 28,040
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14. FFR#EZEE CUSTOMERS’' DEPOSITS
EAEFEEREANKIRNES o

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

15. EERFIEE PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
REFERERRMREHNBRELE TEEFBRRENEEANRMENETEE(RMEE2.10)
This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-

end gratuities payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the reporting date (see
note 2.10).

16. EEEL£EXR TRADING FUND CAPITAL
WARTHESNIBE -

This represents the Government'’s investment in the Fund.

17. REZ&ZF RETAINED EARNINGS
2023 2022
£ F 1) 00 4 #4 Balance at beginning of year 1,378,968 1,277,482
FEHLE2EWRE Total comprehensive income for the
year 109,680 121,210
BT % € B 3R Statutory return to the Government (20,320) (19,724)
EFERNER Balance at end of year 1,468,328 1,378,968

FA BNBBE(EERESKIEREHE T -_—_F=A=1t—HILFEMNBEEZER(R
7)) BREBRF—RUA MZEBRR T _=F=AxK(ZT-__F : HE2_T-_—fF
A=+ BULHFENEBEERFNERERNR T - —"F=HFEMK)

During the year, the Government directed the transfer of the target return (see note 7) for the
year ended 31 March 2022 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds Ordinance, and
the transfer was completed in March 2023 (2022: the transfer of the target return for year
ended 31 March 2021 was completed in March 2022).

82 EHBIHIMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B 7% ¥R 3% Mt 51 Notes to the Financial Statements

1. IR RERFRE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

19.

2023 2022

B e KIiR1T 4R Cash and bank balances 8,907 9,722
|ITHE R Bank deposits
- e - current 456,000 376,000
- ERD - non-current - 75,000
N Subtotal 464,907 460,722
B FREHR A31E ALA Less: Bank deposits with original
EMRITHER maturities over three

months (422,000) (451,000)
ReRERARE Cash and cash equivalents 42,907 9,722
FAEALTHRS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

REEAYBRERARZERENRZIN FREFEALTETHEMEARZHAL T

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

() EZcMBEABBATERHOREEER L XHEMN el LtHECH R timLE  RBEL
WHRBEIAMERERS  AREFIIRZEZERS - ELRBAES T RKNBY A R1.516(E
BAL(ZTE - _F:1388FET)  EeREAEEMNTI4NKRBEETPLPAOZWAET

services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and owners’
corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted to HK$151.6 million
(2022: HK$138.8 million). This amount is included in revenue from contracts with customers
under note 4;

(b) BBALTRESCRERHENRBEEERMAEN N - PRITE  URBFAORSE - &
QEE%H&%J\?@E’JZ@%?%ZMO%‘ T(CE-—F:2610887L)  E2RMEFE
FEM FESHERKR AR T AR

services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to
HK$28.4 million (2022: HK$26.1 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5; and

0 MBEBEALTBANYE RENBVEEEREIR EULEENBKAEOEB T
ZEZF 088 T °

acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting
out projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$0.6 million (2022:
HK$0.2 million).

ERMEEANTRHERSENEE N T%%‘Eé/\iﬁﬁi‘%ﬁwﬂzﬁﬁfﬁ%ﬁzﬁﬁéﬂ*T?ﬁ?r%?’Eﬂlﬂ
E%ﬁﬁ/AME’]HEﬂ‘“ WENMAR - ERARHEHEEA LRSS - BIREKE 2 EHKRAN

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that
is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public
or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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20. £ & & b & 1P FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(@) REHBE Investment policy

EeUBERTOTARKRECEIEZSERERRTERINEREE - RENRE
EERRAMKEXELEKRBER BECREERMELNES  YTAEMAER
{5 o

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) 1= AR B Credit risk
EREKRESRIAN —FTETEBEBTEIMEESI B FHTETHKIEBELHNRAR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EsmEARER EZZEORNINEES T - BUR N H b IR - &R E A
THRR ROTFAMRRTER - E2FTARAREE UIRKBERAAENERAR -

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank
balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is
monitored on an ongoing basis.

SEEREEARR MAETHEFEFOFARBEENFRRT ESWERERKSR
RER BREEEMASANREABRHEABEENEBTE EeFEMPIRNER
WAEK -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong
Kong. The Fund's exposure to credit risk is considered to be limited. The loss allowances
are measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed
to be immaterial by the Fund.

RITHERRBTERNERAER  UBHENEFRBENFHR > 20T

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings designated
by Moody's or their equivalents, is shown below:

2023 2022

ERAFR Credit rating:
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 95,067 78,923
ATZ A3 Al to A3 139,100 154,100
BaalZ% Baa3 Baal to Baa3 230,000 227,000
wE Total 464,167 460,023
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20. % i B bR T E ) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(b) 1= A= B (&) Credit risk (continued)
BAHMEREEANERERT BESETHERERABRAEN R\ AEL
BRER -

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund has
estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss allowance
is required.

EREAESCHEREEMAAENSESEAERRBBEENEIRAEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

() RBELRER Liquidity risk
RBECREBREX - EBKBEUBTEHSRAEHENEETNHER -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

BE(EEESKN) E2BEREHREEE - ’E%%ﬁ%fﬁ%ﬂ@%hﬁﬂhﬁ HE R 1
HHar g BN BERCHERIKLKREHNRBHESTE  BRELFRR
PR eHE UANEREHNORDESTZE HRETHRN @Jéi;‘ﬂlﬁbﬁ%ﬂfh M H
ﬁéT%/}m@]éﬁfﬂ o &K o

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by
the Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has a strong liquidity
position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

d) F=Epk Interest rate risk

MNERBECSHITANAFEIXARAKRESRESATSMNEEIMEBOER o F X
RRrE—-—FoRAFENEXARIREREMNERER

>

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. This can be further classified
into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

DFAEA R R B #a%mﬂlﬂﬁ’]“¥1ﬁ’\lmiﬁ%lJT'ﬁ@Jﬁﬁ&@JE’]H 2o HNETHR
Tﬂ?m&lmﬂ+E B BEWMBAE LT LJLW(_ Ko AT EER T H o AT - BN E
EERGEEERANETR  THENENEHIEFEHEHRAELRESNFERN -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank
deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates
increase. However, as they are all stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest
rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund’s profit for the year.
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20. &£ @l JE B B 2 o) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(d) &I == b (&) Interest rate risk (continued)

& m 2 A XA g %i%lﬂm$Xﬁi & A5 X m@ﬁ&@%@@o%@
Hmﬁﬁiﬁmﬁiﬁiﬂtﬂﬁ - BAAHE Emikiﬂlﬂ%TEWE$EIﬂ°
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

(e) E¥WEB Currency risk
SEEERAREeRIANATEIARKREERESAEXZIMNRBNEAR -
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

B2 REBRXIENBLREML AEMITEsIHEERAR -

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ZERUETRBEUNKE ERAEBTHETHE E2NEBRBER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

R-ZP-=5=A=4—B LUETARUMNSRAERHESTET(ZB-_4F 5F
/mﬂoﬂ%mﬁﬂéF&%ﬁ4@E%:M%EﬁKM°

As at 31 March 2023, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2022: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

(f) Hibem AR Other financial risk
EeAREF—AK ‘ﬂ%[%ifm (M sFE 1) & 8w A | $%ﬂ@f°m:;

—E—H +oB BREREN R wlﬁ%ﬁ {EAEIE - A FERMNG
H N S A50E BT (Z B = — 4 4308 B ) -
The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 11). As at
31 March 2023, it is estimated that an increase/decrease of 50 basis points in the interest
rate, with all other variables held constant, would have increased/decreased the profit for
the year by HK$4.5 million (2022: HK$4.3 million).

(9) ¥ E Fair value

FTEERTAOUEERFERSHAEESIRANEBETFRARKATK

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.
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BEAEIE CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
N—B-=E=A=+-0 RS MAEHBREANRBOERAENT :

As at 31 March 2023, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the
financial statements, as follows:

2023 2022

B K E L Authorised and contracted for 14,262 3,238
EHEERELD Authorised but not yet contracted

for 199,828 267,718
R Total 214,090 270,956
EERERBZE—ZT== POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

=HA=+—HIFEiERE NEW STANDARDS AND

WHIEET AR R:2TEM  INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT

e & NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

EEAUBRERBEHZA  BEESAMNASEEMZIREBE - FEAREE - ZFET
EEE'J EREBRE_ZT__F-AZ+T HALEFERARER MR EANT B HE P AR

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2023 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

ESERM&FER - LR ﬁ%ﬁ&%x/\%iﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁr‘\giﬁ’]?%i&ﬁzﬁﬁ T
MAERMALFER  HEALREIAAURESHUBERRBEAY

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(a) 2022/23%F [ PR 15 & 5&
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2022/23

PR 7% 12 % R 12 EREKR
Service Standard  CEIRBIZEN  (EIRBEZER
BAL) BAL) &
TIEX Performance Target Actual Performance
PR % %8 5 Working ~ 2$ (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) Gee fote )
1. PHE L SO 15 (a+b) 92 79.0

Registration of land documents

(@ ARIXEERBCIMHONEEMN
T E R MED AR
From receipt of an instrument to (@ 11
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®ee Note 2 3nd

b) THEEEEREFTREFMOHXE
AR B R 5 ALY
Completion of imaging and return of (b) 4
the registered instrument to the lodging
party(See Note 2)

2. EENUEMLHETH

Counter search of land registers 15 7 100

3. REIHEREREEAE
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(@) EEMUEW
Over t%eﬂcgéxtg?
(i) F~E@AXEEA
Without oversized plans 15 7 100
(iiy P& A E A
With oversized plans
(b) EBBERBIE
Order via online services
() #5ER
Collection in person
o TEEEEEE
Without coloured plans
o MEEEEE A
With coloured plans
o [ffEBAEE
With oversized plans
(i) BHEIABRARNZXE
Delivery by post or courier
o fEEEEEE
Without coloured plans
- TTeEpIATE
Orders placed before 1 97 100

6 pm
- NFeRERIEEHN B
HARDRBEE BE
Orders placed after 6 pm 2 97 100
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o MiZEEaeeE Al
With coloured plans
o [ffEBEAEER
With oversized plans

3 97 100

5 97 100

5 97 100
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REEE %S ERRE
Service Standard  (EXRBERR (EIRBEER
BALL) A tL) @
IEX Performance Target Actual Performance
PR 7% % Bl Working 2% (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) e Note
4, EHIBLHEFIAIRK
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) EHEMME
Over the)_&cqunter
() LIBE i 35 97 100
Land registers
(i) TEBAEANZEREEEAR
Imaged copies without oversized 35 97 100
plans
(i) 138 8 A B R et 212 832 1) : . 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EBB/ERBTIE
Order via online services
() H|HEWM
Collection)_&ir] person
© LAECH 1 97 100
Land registers
s ¥BREEEXK
Imagedif:opijes "
- TEAKEER
\/1\]{it£out7€v.ersijzed plans 3 7 100
- HEH a2
With oversized plans > 7 28
(i) BFHAFEREDFEE
Delivery by post or courier
o i ERM
Land registers
- TTeERIEI B
Orders placed before 1 97 100

6 pm
- TeRREIEEHN
EHARARBEE B
Orders placed after 2 97 100
6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays
s NERABRNTEEEEA
Imaged copies without 3 97 100
oversized plans
s MEBAKBANTEREREAX
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97 100
plans

5. HEFMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ BEIMBERZHERE

Alpprqval of MDB applicatjons 2 % 0
b) ZEFMBEEFEHEER 1 98 100

Delivery of MDB data files
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R 5% %I & ERRA
Service Standard  (EZRFFEN  (EIRBTER
BAL) BAL) @
TEX Performance Target Actual Performance
B 7% %8 5l Working 2% (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) (e Mot 1
6. HERBEIMBERR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
@ BLEARBAMBEAFHBRE 5 08 100

Approval of MMIM applications

(b) = ERBEMBEAFTEHR
EES 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files

7. EREARY

Telephone enquiry services

@ MAREWKINES W28 = 12409 88
Voice mail left during office hours NEE
Return calls within
40 minutes after 94 994
receiving the voice
mail
(b) FPWARHEKIZE T—EIEXREL
Voice mail left after office hours 1085 i 01 78
Return calls before 94 100
10 am on the next
working day
8. BILELEMER
Amendment of registered data
(@ —MAMEZRBIRETMHEEE R
FIEEX#EZM
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of 3 94 100
land registers based on Memorial
i\nfgrma‘ion)
(b) 4% fE % 10 93 98.3
Complicated cases
9. ﬁg%gﬁﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂﬂﬂ:%ﬂﬂ}i%
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b) 92 88.5
redelivered for registration
(@ ARIBXNEMOPEEIMXER
BECHMAOXEENHEL BT
it A K2
From receipt of a withheld instrument (@ 12
redelivered for registration to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument; and
b)) TRTEREREFIIEETMOXE
EEREATL
Completion of imaging and return of (b) 4
the registered instrument to the lodging
party
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fR 3 12 % %S ERRE
Service Standard  (EZRHFZEH  (BIRBFREN
BAL) A tL) @
THERXR Performance Target Actual Performance

PR 7% % Bl Working 2% (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) e Note
10. XU RZEERHK
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(@ PR EF T RABEGFMED
Registration of QCslee Note 3) 30 20 100
B o2 55
Supply of copies of OC records
M. REEERF LN LG
Handling of suggestions/complaints HILFEHTRA
W - MEFAL
TiERANERSE
B ek TOH
B -

Replies to
suggestions or
complaints will
be sent within 10
calendar days of
their receipt. If this
is not possible, an
interim reply will
be sent within this
period.

H1: ARME20198 MBS HRELRBEANRR - 2022618258233 1B HMBPAAGETHENTERE - BE
BHAEEERENTMER @R EENERREREEAMZIIZE -

Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected due to the backlog in registration cases accumulated
under the special work arrangement from 25 January to 31 March 2022 to reduce the risk of the spread of

COVID-19 in the community.

d2: T EREEMERREPLEIMOXE

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

H3: T ERREMERIFEREMNZTAXMGHHE

Note 3: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(b) 2023/24F E R AR E (£ B EI 52023F4A1B#E)
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2023/24 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2023)

AR 7 1% % RBES
Service Standard (EIRBIZER
BAL)
Performance
PR % %8 5 TER 2k Target (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. PE LM 14 (a+h)#? 903
Registration of land documents (ee Note 2) (See Note 3)

@ BAUINEERBEAMONSERN L
FafEy LR
From receipt of an instrument to updating the (@ N
land register with the registered
instrumenttee Note 1 ang
b) THEEEEREFITREZMAXEXD

8 A D (b) 3¢
Completion of imaging and return of the (e Note 2)

registered instrument to the lodging partyee Note

2. EENEMIHETH
Counter search of land registers
3. REIHEREREEAE
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) EEUEW
Over the counter
() TEBAXER
Without oversized plans
(iiy P& A HE A
With oversized plans
(b) EBBLERBITE
Order via online services
(i) #E A
Collection in person
o NEREEEER
Without coloured plans
o fEEEEA
With coloured plans
o ftEimAREA
With oversized plans
(i) BHEIABEARXE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEEEEESE
Without coloured plans
- TTeRAIEI B
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TeRRREZEHN
EHARLRBEGE
Orders placed after 6 pm or 2 97
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o [ffEzEEEA
With coloured plans
o [ffEBAEE
With oversized plans
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R 7 12 % BB ER
Service Standard (3 R IFER
BO)
Performance
PR % % Bl TR 78 Target (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
LRI HEHEIIRE
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) EHEM MR
Over the counter
i 3
(I) iﬂﬂf}_nafﬁ} 35 97
Land registers
(i) i iBA B Al %% 2 B A - o
Imaged copies without oversized plans
RGN EEL SRS : -
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) ZBRERBTE
Order via online services
() |FEM
Collection in person
o tiEEM
X 1 97
Land registers
s FEREEEAK
Imaged copies
- DERKEAR 3 97
Without oversized plans
- HEEAEA : .
With oversized plans
(i) BHFIABEARXE
Delivery by post or courier
o i EEM
Land registers
T TFeEAITH : o7
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeRESEZE N
EHARLRBEGE
Orders placed after 6 pm or 2 97
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o TEBANEANTEEREE R 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
« HEBABRUNTEEEE A ; -
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5. BEEMBEAR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HEFMBEAFTHRB 7 98
Approval of MDB applications
() ZEEMBBREARER : o8
Delivery of MDB data files
6. BERREMBELR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
@ HERBEMBER ARG S ) o8
Approval of MMIM applications
() XERIBEMIBE A& KIEE . o8

Delivery of MMIM data files
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AR 7 %8 5l

Service Type

iR 3% R %

Service Standard

THEX 7
Working Day(s) Minutes

BHEE
(ZHRBEEN
BOL)
Performance
Target (% meeting
service standard)

7. EREARY
Telephone enquiry services
(@ MAKRKIES
Voice mail left during office hours

b FHABERIBE
Voice mail left after office hours

WEIBERAO0DERNDE
Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

—EAIEXRFELI0KRIEE
Return calls before 10 am on
the next working day

94

94

8. BItBLMER
Amendment of registered data
(@ —RERCGIREIMBEREHNE ELELM)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
(b) #EHEMEZE

Complicated Cases

10

94

93

9. RBREMAY LM E PE M
Registration of withheld instruments
redellvered for registration
(@) HBEBRNEMOPEEMXEERED T
MEYXEEFAEE T B LM U R
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and

b) THEEERRFIREAMAXNEZBZZAT
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party

15 (a+b)" 2

(See Note 2)

(a) 12

(b) 3(&2)

(See Note 2)

9Q(&3)

(See Note 3)

10. ¥EX Y RZERE
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(@) PR EF U R ABGFMEY
Registration of QCs(see Note 4
) BREXTUREEBLHEAR
Supply of copies of OC records

30

30

90

90

"N EEEE KRF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

Kﬁ@&%ﬂ@%ﬁ&ﬁ%%+%
NEB -WMRIAEEERAN
HAEEE LERTISEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If
this is not possible, an interim reply
will be sent within this period.

= TEEEMREARLEPIEIMOXE
Note 1:

BREITHRBEE

Enhanced service standard

2
Note 2:
LAEFTH R EZ

Revised performance target

3
Note 3:
TEEEMEARITZREWME

4 B X ) BB

Note 4:

Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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(@) 2022/23F E L MGIMEKM S E B EZEESETES
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING
COMMITTEE 2022/23
X & Chairperson
TR EHEEALT Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee
The Land Registry

Z B Members

T b EE R FRBEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (&% 22022F8H) (Until August 2022)
FEEL Mr PANG Ka-fai
( é@?ﬂ;@ﬁz—?zozzfﬁsﬁ) (With effect from August 2022)
sZERL T Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
EERa L Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
BEAEME SRAT R+ Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
The Law Society of Hong Kong ~ #KABRZZ 4 Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
BakEZ T Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
5 B Mk A Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam
W& Secretary
& il B R EE Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry (Bt E2022F9H) (Until September 2022)
RIWL Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
( £ xﬁ HE #20229F9H) (With effect from September
2022)

(b) 2022/23F E+ MIMEFTFE K N H(FLEHB)EE
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON GROUP
(PRIVATE SECTOR) 2022/23

X & Chairperson

T ME TRMEX L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (EYIZZOZZ#CS/@) (Until August 2022)
TREBERE Mr PANG Ka-fai

(£ AR AE20229F8H) (With effect from August 2022)

% B Members

BEAEREAE PR 4 ST A& Mr Alan CHAN Wai-hon
Hong Kong Instltute of B A Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Certified Public Accountants (8 Z2023F14) (Until January 2023)
27T % A Mr Ivan LAU Ho-kit
(£ HE 52023F2H)  (With effect from February 2023)
=&BELE Hon Edmund WONG Chun-sek
EAMEREERS MERA A&+ Ms SZE Ming-yu

Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association

EAMERBEEEXHREERAR FMEELE Mr Anthony KWOK Chong
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate
Agents Limited
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ERRITAE
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

BEEANEMESR
The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

+ 5 A
The Land Registry

EAEME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WE Secretary
+ 5 A
The Land Registry

ReErt

(Bt ZE202294/7)

ok B 2+

(202267 =

20234%F14)
HESELt

(B 22023414)

REE L

(ZE2HEAE2023F2 )

@RELL

(ZE2HEAE2023F2 )

s

(B 22023414)

WEEBL

(B 22023414)

o= bk 3 22 £

(ZEXM A AE2023F2H)

(ZEXM A AE2023F2H)

EREYHL

MRER £

FBE L
REBMWLL
FHEXRL
EIREL S
TRIBLLE

(Bt Z2022%F84)

gL

(ZEXMHAAE2022F8H)

EER L
R 5 B
[RE#&EE

=t
MR et
B oR

RTIB%E

gzt

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mr Andy NG Hak-chung

(Until April 2022)

Ms Christy YIU Man-wah

(From June 2022 to January
2023)

Ms Agatha WOO Lai-ping

(Until January 2023)

Ms Alieza CHAN

(With effect from February 2023)
Mr Eric CHUNG Ou-wa

(With effect from February 2023)

Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
(Until January 2023)

Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

(Until January 2023)

Ms HAU Wing-shuen

(With effect from February 2023)
Mr Paul LI Man-hong

(With effect from February 2023)

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

(Until August 2022)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(With effect from August 2022)
Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Mr Alson CHAI

Mr Tommy CHUNG Kwok-keung
Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Mr Charlie LEUNG Chi-yin

Mr Courtney LEUNG Tsz-hang

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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() 2022/23F ErEEMETFEBA& MI(AEHRIB)ESR

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON GROUP
(PUBLIC SECTOR) 2022/23

X /& Chairperson
T EE R
The Land Registry

Z & Members
BEAREREE
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

¥ &
Buildings Department

HBBH

Customs and Excise Department
#Ial

Department of Justice
REBREE

Environmental Protection
Department

HB B

Fire Services Department
RYMRREFEE

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department

BREXRE

Government Property Agency

RBEBEEZ
Home Affairs Department

EEEEME
Hong Kong Housing Society

EREBRE

Hong Kong Police Force

FEZ

Housing Department

HFRBERZ L
(B 22022484 )

(ZEXHEAE2022F8H)

HBE=SLE

BT E

RARFELE
EBREXL
HOR LT
Al R sh e &

PREEB/ L

] A2+

BRAI X &+
BN XL

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
(Until August 2022)

Mr PANG Ka-fai

(With effect from August 2022)

Mr Tony HUNG Tun-hei

Mr Eddie CHOY Lap-shing
Mr Perry YEUNG Pak-shing
Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Miss Carmen TAM Ka-man
Miss Crystal WONG

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Mr NG Siu-keung

Ms YU Wai-lam

Mr King CHAN Tsz-yin

Ms Jessica LEE Ching

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Ms Jolie HO

Ms CHAN Ho-man
Ms LAU Nga-man
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RBAE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

5 R
Inland Revenue Department

I AR E
Lands Department

EEEDE
Legal Aid Department

WEEREE
Official Receiver's Office

HREE
Planning Department

EMYFRGESE

Rating and Valuation Department

e EAE
Social Welfare Department

+ 5 A
The Land Registry

WE Secretary
+ 5 A
The Land Registry

SRBZT

[RES XL
BRERZ T

EERL L+
ISR %
e L
18 T+

EREYHL

ME R X

FBE L
REBMWLL
FHEXRL
EIREL S
TREtE

(Bt 2202284 )

gL

(ZEXMHAAE2022F8H)

EER L
EER L
R 5 B
[REE#&EE

gzt

EHB L HTMEZLEESL THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Ms Anita MA Fung-lan

Mr WONG Ping-man

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Miss Anna TSANG

Miss Laetitia CHAN
Miss Vivian LIU

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Roger HO Chi-ming
Mr Terry SHAM Yat-hong

Ms Ada LIM Sheung-ho

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

(Until August 2022)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(With effect from August 2022)
Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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(d) 2022/23F B T WM EHFRHHNEEZESTEE

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING

COMMITTEE 2022/23

X /& Chairperson
+ #h 5T R
The Land Registry

£E8 Members

HEBEELZES
Consumer Council
2B Al

Department of Justice

BEEBEXT

ekt

BREYEE

(Bt Z202249H)

FRESLE

(ZEXMH A AE2022F94)

Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee

Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang

Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES
(Until September 2022)

Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting
(With effect from September
2022)

BRB B/ HL T Ms Jenny CHOI Mui-fun
Development Bureau
WEREEES REBLL Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai
Estate Agents Authority
R ER WEE kA Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories
EERBESBRAT kOB L Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited
I 4R 7wl gLt Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
Lands Department (8 Z2023F34) (Until March 2023)
Fak Bt Miss Anita TONG Wing-sze
(4 5% H A #202343H) (With effect from March 2023)
BEBRITAE HimsE i+ Ms Giano FUNG Shui-ping
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks
T o EE R ARBEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (Bt 220229F8H) (Until August 2022)
TRELE Mr PANG Ka-fai
( EHBF2022F8H)  (With effect from August 2022)
Bz + Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
EERME BimEiLt Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook
The Law Society of Hong Kong
EEMEERES BEERE Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu
The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong
W E Secretary
& b 5 il B =R LE Mr Patrick WONG Pak-sum

The Land Registry
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(e) 2022/23F Bt MEHBEIDIBATRZEEFTEES
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW
COMMITTEE 2022/23
* & Chairperson
=+ 5 1 BR 28 e 2+ Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
The Land Registry

% E Members

KA FFITRX T Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
Department of Justice MBE L Ms Francoise LAM See-man
TREXE Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting
ERER BEARL T Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung
Development Bureau (B 220229F84) (Until August 2022)
ERmALT Ms Leona LAW Ka-wing
(4 2% HE B20224F8H) (With effect from August 2022)
PRE |+ Miss Wendy CHEN Wai-tik
BEAREMRE BEMELE Mr Andrew MAK
Hong Kong Bar Association fE B 22 1 Ms Sara TONG
HikeE 7 BlEfAE Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
(CEEBAKRBLESHER) (B 22023%F34) (Until March 2023)
Lands Department Fk Bt Miss Anita TONG Wing-sze
(Legal Advisory and Conveyancing (44 H A 220234 3H) (With effect from March 2023)
Office) =EMERZLT Ms Joey WONG Cho-yee
(B 22022%104) (Until October 2022)
N E=ZEg+ Miss Freda LAU Kam-kam
(4 2% H B B20224F104) (With effect from October 2022)
T EE AR TR EL L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (B 220229F84) (Until August 2022)
TRESLE Mr PANG Ka-fai
(4 2% H B B20224F8H) (With effect from August 2022)
=EFLL Ms WONG Chung-sei
BEEME EmgetE Mr Peter AHERNE
The Law Society of Hong Kong  sR# & £ Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
mXESLSE Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

W E Secretary
+ b R FEERTL Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan
The Land Registry
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